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MEMORRANDUM 

TO: 	 Districct Career and Technical Edducation Direectors 
Technical Center DDirectors 
Floridaa College Occcupational Deeans 

FROM: 	 Rod DDuckworth 

DATE: 	 April 118, 2014 

SUBJECT: 	 State-established ccut scores forr National OOccupational Competencyy Testing Ins titute 
(NOCTI) assessmeents for the 22013-2014 Reeporting Yeaar 

The 2013 -2014 school year is the si xth year agenncies must repport Technicaal Skill Attainnment (2S1, 1 P1, 
1A1), a Perkins IV perrformance inddicator.  As yoou are aware, Florida has ddeveloped an inventory of state‐
approved available andd appropriate technical skilll attainment iinstruments tto be used to aassess the 
technical skill attainmeent of career aand technical education (CCTE) students s (secondary aand adult leveel). 
The Final  2013-2014 TTechnical Skilll Attainmentt Inventories ((secondary, c college credit,, clock hour) mmay 
be found aat http://wwww.fldoe.org/woorkforce/perkkins/perkins_rresources.aspp. 

NOCTI (hhttp://www.noocti.org) is a pprofessional ttesting compaany that admiinisters assesssments under 
contract wwith local eduucational agenncies (LEA).  For an LEA tto report that a student hass attained adeequate 
technical skill attainmeent under Perkkins IV basedd on a NOCTII examinationn, the student ’s score on thhe test 
must equaal or exceed thhe cut score ffor that test lissted on the atttachment to tthis memoranndum. 

If you havve any questioons about the collection orr reporting of this data, ple ase contact TTara McLarnoon at 
tara.mclarrnon@fldoe.oorg or 850-24 5-9005.   

RD/tm 

Attachmeent 

ROD DUCKKWORTH, CHANCEELLOR
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